

Jalisha J Johnson

7225 Bridgemill Drive, Mobile, Alabama 36619

Phone (251) 786-2491; Alt: (251) 623-0910

Email: jlish3@yahoo.com

Summary

Team-oriented, goal driven and ambitious Telemetry Registered Travel Nurse with 5 years of experience. Knowledgeable in heart rhythm recognition, cardiac surgical procedures, and proper documentation. Patient advocate with focus on detailed patient education and discharge planning. Safety conscientious, motivated, flexible, adaptable, leader and passionate. Available for work on night shift.

Experience

November 2020-March 2021 Ventura County Medical Center

- Joined Huffmaster Agency to work as a Covid 19 Crisis Nurse for Ventura County Medical Center
- Worked as a Registered Nurse on a 12 bed Step Down unit housing Covid-19 patients.
- Frequently floated to Telemetry and ED as a hold nurse.
- Provided care to an array of patients such as: Covid, dialysis, trauma, and cardiac patients. Followed CDC and facility protocol regarding proper PPE donning and doffing.
- Documented patient care and medication administration with the use of Cerner.

April 2020-October 2020 Matrix Medical Network

- Provided on site temperature screenings for Covid-19 for a Walmart distribution center
- Educated associates on signs/symptoms of Covid-19 and assisted on site Nurse Practitioners for further screening.

March 11th-27th 2020 Krucial Emergency Staffing

Registered Nurse

- Joined Krucial for an emergency management Covid-19 response in New York.
- Provided care as an RN at a newly converted overflow hospital on Roosevelt Island. Assisted with establishing hospital policies/procedures, helped create nursing station/patient room layout, and coordinated with DON on standardized care. Attended to an array of patients such as: Covid-19, psychiatric disorders, cardiac, dialysis and CVA.
- Adhered to federal regulations and guidelines and provided optimal care while working during a declared pandemic.

March 2019- January 2020 Infirmary Home Care-LHC Group

Registered Nurse-Per Diem

- Joined Home Health team servicing one of the largest counties in Alabama.
- Provide care to an array of patients including but not limited to: Post CABG, pacemaker, knee/hip arthroplasty, dementia, wound staging with wound vac dressing changes, Picc line dressing changes, and obtaining lab specimens via venipuncture per physician orders.
- Perform physical assessments and utilize critical thinking while caring for patients in a home setting
- Adhere to federal regulations while utilizing timely and precise documentation with Oasis charting .

January 2020-February 2020 Kaiser Permanente in San Leandro, California

Registered Nurse- Telemetry/ Med-Surg. Rapid Response Assignment

- Joined Kaiser Permanente as a four week rapid response nurse on a 25+ Telemetry/Med surg unit.
- Provided patient care for an array of patients including but not limited to: CVA, MI, peritoneal/hemodialysis, Valve disorders, and hypertensive patients.
- Adhered to hospital policies and procedures while practicing HIPAA and federal regulations regarding patient care
- Documented patient care and medication administration in real time with EMAR system of EPIC.

August 2019-November 2019 Terrebonne General Medical Center in Houma, Louisiana

Registered Nurse- Progressive Care Unit. Contract

- Joined Progressive Care Unit for a 31 bed unit at one of the largest medical centers in Southeastern Louisiana. Frequently floated to Critical Care Unit
- Provided patient care at a ratio of 5:1 to an array of patients including but not limited to: Ventilator dependent, Post CABG, pacemaker, cardiac valve replacement, Cardiac catheterization, CVA, isolation precautions, MI, ESRD and cancer.
- Managed high risk intravenous medications in PCU as well as in Critical Care settings such as: Cardene, Nitroglycerin, Insulin, Heparin, Levophed, Cardizem, and Amiodarone while providing frequent monitoring.
- Adhered to federal regulations such as HIPAA while utilizing hospital policy and procedures.

July 2018-April 2019 Baptist Medical Center South, Montgomery, Alabama.

Registered Nurse- Telemetry. Contract

- Joined Cardiology team for 21 bed Telemetry unit
- Assigned as Charge Nurse frequently over 4 RNs and 2 CNAs
- Provided bedside nursing for an array of cardiac patients including but not limited to: pre/post Cardiac Catheterization, CVA, post MI, heart failure, pacemaker and valve disorders.
- Adhered to facility protocol while practicing safe and diligently under federal regulations.

- Administered medications while following five rights of administration using EMAR system Cerner.
- Communicated with colleagues using an interdisciplinary approach to ensure a continuum of care, improve patient goals and promote patient satisfaction.

June 2015-June 2018 Mobile Infirmary, Mobile, Al.

Registered Nurse- Telemetry/Step Down Unit

Mobile,AL

- Consulted and coordinated care through an Interdisciplinary approach to assess, plan, implement and evaluate patient care plans.
- Provided bedside care for a wide variety of medical patients, including pre/postoperative patients undergoing surgery for but not limited to: Heart catheterization, TEE/Cardioversion, VATS, Pacemaker, Valve replacements and chest tube insertions.
- Changed dressings, inserted urinary catheters, initiated IVs, administered medications using EMAR system Epic, and ensured safe discharge planning.
- Responsible for the care of CVA patients while working on a Stroke certified unit
- Utilized time management skills while recording all care information concisely, accurately and completely, in a timely manner, in the appropriate format and on the appropriate forms using EPIC software.
- Provided altruistic care and adhered to HIPAA rules and regulations.
- Frequently assigned role of charge nurse over 8 RNs and 4 CNAs on a 36 bed unit while overseeing 6 assigned patients.

August 2017- March 2018 Eastern Shore Rehabilitation & Health Center

Daphne,AL

- Functioned in the role of a Registered Nurse providing comprehensive care to the geriatric population.
- Provided basic care, including vital signs, hygienic and nutritional care to patients experiencing a variety of medical-surgical health alterations.
- Interacted with patients and their families providing physical and emotional support.
- Floated throughout facility to care for long term and acute patients

Certifications & Licenses

- BLS- Basic Life Support Certification: American Heart Association. Expires: May, 2021
- ACLS- Advanced Cardiac Life Support Certification: American Heart Association. Expires July,2022
- NIHSS-National Institutes of Health Stroke Scale. Expires: February, 2022
- RN- Registered Nurse, Compact License: ABN-Alabama Board of Nursing. Expires January, 2023. Lic #1-149656
- RN-Registered Nurse,CA: CBON-California Board of Nursing. Expires June, 2021. Lic # RN95161436

Education

March 2015 Associate of Applied Science in. Nursing

- Breckinridge School of Nursing @ ITT Technical Institute, Mobile, AL

Awards

- Lifeguard Award Recipient for Patient Safety
- Helen Davis Memorial Award of Nursing Excellence Winner
- (2)Risk Management Great Catch Recognition

Computer Skills

- Microsoft, Epic and Cerner

Strikes

- UCLA Ronald Reagan Center, Los Angeles, California. May 5-10, 2018.
- Rhode Island Hospital, Providence, Rhode Island. July 21-28, 2018.
- San Joaquin General Hospital, French Camp, California. March 3-11, 2020.